Agenda Item #:

Staff Report

City of Manhattan Beach

TO: Honorable Mayor Aldinger and Members of the City Council
THROUGH: Geoff Dolan, City Manager

FROM: Lindy Coe-Juell, Assistant to the City Manager

DATE: August 7, 2007

SUBJECT: Consider Canceling the August 21, 2007 City Council Meeting

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that City Council consider canceling the August 21, 2007 City Council meeting.

FISCAL IMPLICATION:
There are no fiscal implications associated with the recommended action.

BACKGROUND:

On July 3, 2007 the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 2104, which provides flexibility to
reschedule or cancel any regular Council meeting by minute action. During the July 17, 2007 City
Council meeting, Councilmember Ward asked staff to place an item on the next meeting’s agenda
for consideration of cancelling the August 21, 2007 meeting.

DISCUSSION:

Staff has reviewed the calendar and known upcoming agenda items and believes that there will be
adequate meeting time to address these known issues if Council decides to cancel the August 21,
2007 City Council meeting.



